

File BH and contract.

P.O. Box 855
April 25, 1960

Mr. M. E. Kinore, Div. Sales Mgr.
The Bunker Hill Company
Chemical Products Division
660 Market Street
San Francisco 4, California

Dear Mr. Kinore:

Thank you very much for your letter of April 21, 1960, with reference to Grade 10-E particle size specification.

Although it was fairly apparent that the 0.023% figure for residue on 325 mesh was in error, we felt that the matter should be clarified. Your cooperation in making the necessary correction to the figure 0.10% maximum is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

THE CRANE SALTINE & MINING CO.

G. F. Wyman
General Superintendent


cc: Mr. S.B. Coolidge, Jr.
Mr. C. W. Adams
Mr. R. H. Gitting

0007-SWP-043264

N23164